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- . s CRIME & MISCONDUCT COMMISSION
‘ Subject : Re: re[4]: Let's get behind Rob! NoRees - 5. Date. /2. o5
‘ *Date  : Sat, 6 Mar 2004 04:09:00 +1000 IN THE MATTER OF:
Linked to: Graham Staerk
From . "Graham Staerk" <graham@directionsmedia.com.au> O Ve 6‘ B AAAD
To : Rob Molhoek <rob@timanddave . com>
Rob, EXHIBLT D

C A L. CLERK
Lunched with the MD and Editor of the Bulle yesterday. They DEFINITELY THINK AND WILL ~ *t*mioesaes

WRITE that thedefacto Liberal team takeover of the GCCC. Given Ron is aiso Liberal-mindet el
wouldn't mind that. Despite what the pundits may say mate, Ron is coming home fast with a wet sail. Can I

recommend you contact him prior to the day to reinforce your independence etc. 0417 725 513. Just a heads
up for an old Keebra boy.

I'm running Dunk in Drake's seat also, and he's going to go real close with the benefit of preferences Why not
say g'day. 0411 510066

—— Original Message —

From: Rob Molhoek

To: Graham Staerk

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2004 8:44 PM
Subject: re[4]: Let's get behind Rob!

Hi Graham

efinitely aligned w1th any block!! Just want to get in and sus out the lay of the land when I'm
there!

Warmest regards
%] limage]
Rob the Builder

Rob Molhoek - Lifetime Momentum Pty Ltd
E: rob@timanddave.com

M: 0402 433736
P: 07 55973414

---- original message -------

>> Rob,

>>

>> Good Iuck mate. Are you really not running with Power? I hope not. I think

>> there's a clean-out of most Councillors coming. Ron Clarke is coming home
>> with a wet sail and is onyl a sqeak behind with 25 days to go. Jim

.>> Soorley was 30 points behind at the same time. You wait til you see Ron's

>> advertising campaign and publicity over the final weeks.

>>

>> Well done so far. Hope you're part of the new team.

>>

>> Graham

>> — Original Message —--

>> From: Rob Molhoek

>>To: Graham Staerk

>> Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 5:50 PM

>> Subject: re[2]: Let's get behind Rob!

about:blank 20/08/2005
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>> Hi Graham
>> Man you must be busy. No need to worry about the function. It's a local
>> meet the divisional candidate. I'm just wanting a rent a crowd for
>> physiologic support and to freak out the other candidates.
>> Warmest regards
>>
>> Rob the Builder
>> Rob Molhoek - Lifetime Momentum Pty Ltd
>> E: rob@timanddave.com
>> M: 0402 433736
>>P: 07 55973414
>> ---- original message -----—
>>>> Rob,
>> >>
>> >>I'm running both Ron Clarke's campaign and David Dunk vs. Peter Drake
>> in
>>>> Division 12. Are either of them invited to your breakfast?
>> >>
>> >> Graham Staerk
>> 5> eem Original Message -----
>>>> From: Rob Molhoek
.>> >> To: Graham Staerk
>> >> Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 3:52 PM
>>>> Subject: Let's get behind Rob!

>> >> Hi Graham

>>>> Please find attached an invitation to the Candidaies Breakfast I
>> referred

>> >> to in this weeks Newsletter.

>> >>T'd be really appreciative of your moral support on the morning.
>> Thanks.

>5 >>

>> >> Rob

>>>> A SPECIAL BREAKFAST INVITATION
>>>> The Gold Coast Presently Lacks Many Quality Councillors
>>>>LETUS CHOOSE WELL
>>>> Come Along And Hear What The Division (4) Candidates Can Do For Us.
>>Lets
.>> >> Get A Commitment And Make Them Accountable.
>>>>Wayne Skuthorpe
>>>> Peter Keech
>> >> Hans Heinrich
>>>> Rob Molhoek
>>>> Dianne Brennan

>>>>1Urge You To Make The Effort To Attend.
>>>> A8 WE ONLY SHOW OUR STRENGTH IN NUMBERS
>> >> Chamber President, Tony White

>>>>BREAKFAST DETAILS:

about:blank 20/08/2005
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>>>> Vemue: Tigers Football Club, Babbage Street (behind Labrador Park
- >> Shops). :

>>>> Date: Wednesday 10th. March 2004

>>>> Time: 7.00am to 8.30am

>>>> Cost will be $15 per person ? full breakfast

>>>> Please RSVP by 8th. March as caters require exact numbers.

>>>> Contact the Secretary, Ph. 55731339 Fax. 55731376

>>>> Email: george@gencc.org.an

>>>> NOD32 1.643 (20040301) Information

>> >> This message was checked by NOD32 antivirus system.

>> >> part000.htm - is OK

>>>> SPECIAL BREAKFAST INVITATION DIV.doc.safe - is OK
>> >> Rob Signature. JPG - is OK

>>>> http.///www .nod32.com

>>>>

>> NOD32 1.643 (20040301) Information

>> This message was checked by NOD32 antivirus system.
>> part000.htm - is OK

>>BANNER Small.JPG - 15 OK

>> Rob Signature JPG - is OK

>> http//www.nod32.com

>>

>>

NOD32 1.651 (20040303) Information
This message was checked by NOD32 antivirus system.
part000.htm - is OK
Rob Signature JPG -is OK

htip/Avww.nod32 com

about:blank 20/08/2005




